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MONTGOMERY COUNTY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
THE MARYLAND-NATIONAL CAPITAL PARK AND PLANNING COMMISSION

July 1, 2009

MEMORANDUM
TO: Montgomery County Planning Board
VIA: Glenn Kreger, Acting Chief

Vision Division

Khalid Afzal, Team Leader

East Transit Corridor Team f/)b(

Vision Division
FROM: Frederick Vernon Boyd, Community Planner (301.495.4654)

East Transit Corridor Team Qb
Vision Division -

SUBJECT: Public Hearing—Kensington and Vicinity Sector Plan

The Planning Board will hold the public hearing for the Kensington and Vicinity Sector
Plan on July 9. (Mayor Fosselman has been invited to join the Board in conducting the
hearing.) This hearing offers an opportunity for the Board to hear public testimony on
the Sector Plan's recommendations for land use, zoning, transportation, the
environment, parks and open space, and urban design. Public hearing testimony will
become part of a formal record and will be discussed at subsequent Planning Board
worksessions on the Sector Plan. Written testimony as well as oral testimony will be
fully considered. Planning staff recommends that the public hearing record be kept
open until July 24. The first worksession is scheduled for July 30.

A copy of the Plan is attached. The Plan is also available at local libraries and can be
viewed online at http://www.montgomeryplanning.org/community/kensington/index.shtm
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